the disposesl of the University. So that & hell might Dbe
provided of the greatest possible general use at no greater
cost, and with proper dai essing and work room accomodationm,

»

back stage facilities and arrangements for lighting. If

such practical advice &s W might be able to give would be
welcome, we would be very glad to appoint a committee to

make specific recommendations to you, or to go over any

plans that you mey have from the peculiar point of view of
people who have been, On succes sgive evenings, stage carpenters,
actors and =sudience.

The Executive Committee would also be glad, pro-
vided the required consent of the members be obtained, to
present such lighting, scenery and stage equipment as we now

ave to the new theatre for its use.

It is unnecessary for me to add that the Community

Players would keenly appreciate the privilege of being allowed

to present their regular productions in this theatre.
With kindest regards.

Yours faithfully,

W




